VIRGINIA:

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE CITY OF HAMPTON

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
EX REL. MARK R. HERRING,
ATTORNEY GENERAL,

Plaintiff,
v,

FUTURE INCOME PAYMENTS, LLC
f/k/a PENSIONS, ANNUITIES, AND
SETTLEMENTS, LLC,

a Delaware limited liability company,

FIP, LLC,
a Nevada limited liability company,

and

SCOTT KOHN,
an individual,

Defendants.

The Plaintiff, Commonwealth of Virginia, by, through, and at the relation of the Attorney
General of Virginia, Mark R. Herring (“Plaintiff” or “Commonwealth”), petitions this Court to
declare that the activities in which the Defendants, Future Income Payments, LLC f/k/a Pensions,
Annuities, and Settlements, LLC; FIP, LLC (collectively, “FIP™); and Scott Kohn (“Kohn™)
(collectively, “Defendants”) have engaged constitute violations of § 59, 1-200(A)(5) and (14) of
the Virginia Consumer Protection’ Act (*VCPA™); to enjoin Defendants .from violating the

VCPA,; to order Defendants to restore to Virginia consumers the sums acquired from them in

COMPLAINT

|

Civil ActionNo.,

violation of the VCPA; and to grant such other relief requested in this Complaint.



PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

The Commonwealth sccks relief for approximately 650 Virginia consumers, many of
them elderly and veteran pensioners, deceived by Defendants® unlawful “pension sale” scheme.
Defendants’ scheme begins with a single, principal deception—that FIP’s agreements are sales
and not Jogns. But, “O, what a tangled web” Defendants weave to fabricate that deception.!
They relabel common loan terms with “sales” terminology. They title FIP a “buyer” rather than
8 lender, They misstate the effect of entering into a consumer loan, as though it were a sale.
And they use this web of misrepresentations for two reasons: to try to exempt FIP’s loans from
consumer lending laws and regulations, and to collect interest on loans at deliberately high,
illegal rates.

Cuttmg away the web of “sales” misrepresentations from any FIP agreement reveals an
illegal, usurious loan.” The attached FIP agreement:

. Labels itself a “Purchase and Sale Agreement,” despite the fact that the
consumer was receiving a sum of money that he was obligated to repay,
i.e., receiving a loan;

. Refers to a “Purchase Price” paid to the consumer, although that phrase
actually means the principal amount of the consumer’s loan;

. Claims that FIP is paying the Purchase Price to receive certain portions of
the consumer’s future pension payments (the “Payment Amounts”), but
those payments actually constitute a repayment schedule for a loan;

. Refers to a “Discount” of the Purchase Price, which is actually interest on
the loan—epproximately 137% APR for five years in the case of the
attached loan;

. Requires the payment of a “Set-up Fee,” which is an origination fee
common on many consumer loans; and

! Sir Walter Scott, Marmion, Canto VI, Stanza 17 (1808). _
2 AtrueandacmtecopyofaredactedversionofaFIP“PmchaseandSaloAgreement"withth‘giniaconsumer



Informs the consumer that the “sale” requires the filing of an IRS Form

1099 to report income, which was not actually required because the
agreement was a loan.

Worse still, FIP specifically advertised this product to some of the most vuinerable Virginia
consumers—elderly and military pensioners forced by financial d1stres to take out loan.

The Commonwealth’s Complaint continues & line of private and public actions that
expose FIP’s agreements for what they are. Class action litigants in California assert that
Defendants “are engaged in the business of entering into loan transactions, which they call
‘Purchase and Sale Agreements’ .., 3 A plaintiff in Florida claims that the “Illegal Contract,
which FIP labeled ‘Future Income Payment and Sale Agreement,’ [was]aloan....” A veteran
in Alabama alleges that the “document, which FIP labeled ‘Future Income Payment Purchase
and Sale Agreement,’ is, in substance, clearly a loan . . . .** And, a veteran in Massachusetts
alleges that the “consumer credit agreement executed by [him] and FIP is a loan . . . .

In addition to nationwide private actions, numerous consumer financial regulators have
investigated, brought, and settled enforcement actions against Defendants. For example, on
March 24, 2016, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts filed an Assurance of Discontinvance
(“AOD”) alleging that FIP’s transactions are “loans with annual percentage rates that far exceed
the caps set under Massachusetts law.”” And, on October 20, 2016, the New York Department

of Financial Services entered into a Consent Order with FIP and Scott Kohn in which it alleged,

3 Class Action Complaint at § 3, Underwood v. Future Income Payments, LLC et al., No. 8:17-v-01570-DOC-
DFM (C.D. Cal. Sept. 11,2017), ECF No. 1.

4 Complaint at Y 14, Lewis v. Future Income Payments, LLC, No. 6:16-cv-00551-CEM-TBS (M.D. Fla. Mar. 31,
2016), ECF No. 1.

5 Complaint at | 18, Friley v. Future Income Payments, LLC, et al., No. 1:16—cv-00013-CG-B (8.D. Ala, Jan. 11,
2016), ECF No. 1. o .

¢ Complaint at 1 53, Meehan v. Future Income Payments, LLC, No. 1:16-cv-10483-IT (D. Mass. Mar. 8, 2016),
ECF No. 1.
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“Although FIP’s agreement referred to the transaction as a sale[,]” the agreement “had all the
indicia of a loan . . . .

The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (“CFPB”) seived FIP with a Civil
Investigative Demand (“CID”) on November 23, 2016.° Ordering that FIP comply with the CID,
the United States District Court for the Central District of California obsei-ved,_ “In the past few
years, the income stream market has come under sharp scrutiny for allegedly marketing loans at
undisclosed, exorbitant interest rates t6 vulnerable populations, including veterans and the
elderly.”'® And most recently, the State of Minnesota filed an enforcement action alleging that
“FIP unlawfully makes loans to Minnesota residents, many of whom are veterans or spouses of
veterans, secured by their future pension or military benefit payments . . , !

Accordingly, Virginia consumers affected by Defendants’ willful VCPA violations are
entitled to considerable relief. The Commonwealth therefore prays that this Court grant the
relief requested in its Complaint and states the following in support thereof:

' JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. The Commonwealth brings this action pursuant to its authority in Virginia Code §
59.1-203, which provides, inter alia, that the Attorney General may bring an action to enjoin any
violation of the VCPA.

® Consent Order at 126, In re Future Income Payments, LLC (N.Y. Dept. Fin. Serv. Oct. 20, 2016), available at

. FIP agreed to pay a $500,000.00 civil penalty .and to provide
approximately $6.35 million in relief based upon 292 transactions with New York consumers. Id. at Y 28, 49, and
68

4 Order at p. 2, Consumer Fin. Prot. Bureau v. Future Income Payments, LLC, No. SACV 17-00303-JLS (SSx)
$C.D. Cal. May 17, 2017), ECF No. 47.

° Id. The District Court’s Order is currently stayed pending FIP’s appeal regarding the constitutionality of the
CFPB’s structure. Order, Consumer Fin. Prot. Bureay v. Future Income Payments, LLC, No. 17-55721 (Sth Cir,
June 1, 2017), ECF No. 10.

" First Amended Complaint at 9 1, State of Minn. v. Future Income Payments, LLC et al., No. 27-CV-17-12579
(Cty. of Hennepin Dist. Ct. Sep. 26, 2017).
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2, The Circuit Court for the City of Hampton has authority to entertain this action
and to grant the relief requested pursuant to Virginia Code §§ 8.01-620, 17.1-513, 59.1-203,
59.1-208, and 59.1-206.

8. Venue is preferred in this Court pursuant to Virginia Code § 8.01-261(15)(c),
because some or all of the acts to be enjoined are, or were, being done in Hempton, Virginia,
Venue is permissible in this Court pursuant to Virginia Code § 8.01-262(4) because portions of
the C‘ommonwealth’s causes of action arose in Hampton, Virginia,

4, Prior to the ‘commencement of this action, the Commonwealth gave the
Defendants Future Income Payments, LLC and Kohn written notice that its VCPA claims were
contemplated. In that written notice, Defendants Future Income Payments, LLC and Kohn were
afforded a reasonable opportunity either to appear. before the Office of the Attorney General of
Virginia (the “Attorney General”) to demonstrate that they had not violated the VCPA, or to
execute an Assurance of Voluntary Compliance (*AVC™) pursuant to Virginia Code § 59.1-
203(B). Defendants Future Income Payments, LLC and Kohn were ot able to demonstrate that
they did not violate the VCPA, and did not agree to execute an Assurance of Voluntary
Compliance.

S Prior to the commencement of thig action, Defendant FIP, LLC waived its rights

-under Virginia Code § 59. 1-203(B) to appear before the Attorney General either to demonslrate
that it did not violate the VCPA or to execute an AVC,

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over all Defendants pursuant to Virginia
Code § 8.01-328.1(A)(1) because Defendants transacted business.in the Commonwealth by

entering into approximately 950 loan agreements with approximately 650 Virginia residents, and



pursuant to Virginia Code § 8.01-328.1(A)(3) because Defendants caused tortious injuries to
approximately 650 Virginia consumers by violating the VCPA as alleged in this Complaint,
PARTIES

7. The Plaintiff is the Commonwealth of Virginia, by, through, and at the relation of
Mark R. Herring, Attorney General of Virginia.

8. Defendant Future Income Payments, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company
with a registered agent, Agents and Corporations, Inc., located at 1201 Orange Street, Suite 600,
One Commerce Center, Wilmington, Delaware 19801. As of this date, Future Income Payments,
LLC has not registered to transact business in the éommonwealth of Virginia.

9. Defendant FIP, LLC is a Nevada limited ligbility company with a registered
agent, ISL, Inc., located at 321 West Winnie Lane, Suite 104, Carson City, Nevada 89703. As of
this date, FIP, LLC has not registered to transact business in the Commonwealth of Virginia.

10.  Defendants Future Income Payments, LLC and FIP, LLC are collectively referred
to as “FIP” in the Commonwealth’s Complaint, unléss otherwise expressly stated.

11.  Upon information and belief, Defendant Scott Kohn (“Kohn*) is & resident of the
State of Nevada. During all relevant times, Kohn has been, and continues to bé, the sole owner
and manager of Defendant Future Income Payments, LLC, During all relevant times, Kohn had
the complete authority, power, and discretion to make any and all decisions regarding Defendant
Future Income Payments, LLC’s business operations in Virginia and nationwide,

12. Upon information and- belief, during all relevant times, Kohn has been, and
continues to be, the sole owner and director of Cash Flow Outsourcing Services, Inc. (“CFOS"),
a corporation based in the Philippines. CFOS is the managing member of Defendant FIP, LLC.

Consequently, during all relevant times, Kohn had the complete authority, power, and discretion



to make any and all decisions regarding Defendant FIP, LLC’s business operations in Virginia
and nationwide.

13.  Whenever any reference is made in this Complaint to any act of the “Defendants”
ortotheactsofanyoneofthem,suchallegaﬁonsshallbede&medtoincludeFIPandKohn,
acting jointly and severally, as if the act of any one of them were the act of the other, whether as
principal, under an express or implied agency, or with actual or apparent authority to perform the
acts alleged.

FACTS
Defendants Advertised to and Solicited Virginia Consumers
14.  From approximately June 2011 through June 2017, FIP advertised to and solicited

approximately- 650 pensioners in the Commonwealth of Virginia through various marketing
websites, and directly by telephone and e-mail.

15.  FIP advertised its product as a way for pensioners to obtain cash to meet their
immediate needs or long term goals, referring to the product as a “lump sum,” “pension buyout,”
and “pension advance,”

16.  Upon information and belief, FIP paid third parties to steer internet traffic to its
websites by targeting consumers who searched online for FIP-approved phrases such as
“personal loans,” “pension loan,” “online loan,” or “military retirement loan” among others.

One such website was hip WY PSUM-pensi . which is now
i v.pensionp e.com. A screenshot of the latter website appears as follows: 12

12 (last visited December 22, 2017).
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Lumpsum Penslon Purchases 3 Sell Us Part of Your Pension
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17.  After being steered to or contacted by FIP, Virginia pensioners were asked to

provide various documents relating to their pension and financial status to begin. the loan
underwriting process. Virginia pensioners were also required to provide documents evidencing
their identity and marital status, to undergo a credit check and bankruptcy review, and to answer
certain questions related to their medical history.

18.  To complete the loan process, Virginia pensioners were required to execute
several documents provided by FIP. For example, one disabled military pensioner (“H.H.”)
-residing in Virginia was required to execute a “Future Income Payment Purchase and Sale
Agreement,” which included an “Authorization for Automatic Payment (Electronic Funds
Transfer / EFT).”" In a complaint filed with the Attomney General, H.H. stated the following:

I...made a Pension Loan thru [sic] my computer for the sum of
$5,500.00. Afier receiving the final printed out contract, [T] was

informed that I would have to pay the difference of $35,420.00 and
was under stress when the final contract stated that I would have to .

13 A redacted version of H.H.’s agreement with FIP is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and was provided by FIP during
the Attorney General’s investigation.



pay that amount for a $5,500 loan. I don’t think that it is a fair
practice o commit a fraudulent contract to pay [well over the
amount] of the loan. There should be a law against companies that
do this to a disabled veteran,

19.  As another example, a Virginia pensioner (“G.B.”) retired after 11 years of
employment with the United States Department of Defense due to & disabling injury and received
a pension. To complete the loan process, G.B. was also required to execute a “Future Income
Payment Purchase and Sale Agreement” and an “Authorization for Automatic Payment
(Blectronic Funds Transfer / EFT) In a complaint filed with the Attorney General, G.B,
.stated the following:

I was continually being contacted by [FIP]. I was in a financial
situation where I could hardly keep up paying my bills, [FIP] told

me they could loan me $3,071. . . . I didn’t understand the
extension to me. . . to borrow $3,071 and pay back $15,000. Who
does that[?]

Defendants’ Agreements with Virginia Consumers Are
Usurious Loans Disguised as Sales

20.  Despite FIP’s attempts to hide the true nature of its agreements through various
misrepresentations, FIP’s agreements with Virginia consumers are illegal, usurious loans.

21. A loan js the “delivery by one party to and receipt by another. party of a sum of
money upon agreement, express or implied, to repay it with or without interest.”"s All of FIP's

approximately 950 agreements with Virginia pensioners meet this definition.

A redacted version' of G.B.’s agreement with FIP is attached hereto as Exhibit B, and was provided by FIP during
the Attorney General’s investigation,

' Commonwealth v. Bar D Fin. Servs., 32 Va. Cir. 429, 430 (City of Richmond Cir. Ct. 1994). Virginia Code §
6.2-300 defines a “loan” as a “loan or forbearance of money,” and Black’s Law Dictionary defines a “loan” as
something “lentt for the borrower's temporary use; esp., & sum of money lent at interest].]” Black's Law Dictionary
(10th ed. 2014),
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<22, \ Using H.H.’s agreement with FIP as an example, the agreement itself is titled
“Future Income Payment Purchase and Sale Agreement” and the opening recitals read as
follows:

1. Seller is entied under a pension from a government or private enterprise
(“Pension Compagy™) to receive en income stream comprised of fixed, monthly
payments (the “Purchesed Asset”).

2. If Seller were to die, the Purchased Asset will cease.

3. Seller wants to sell and FIP wants to buy some or all of the monthly paymeais
("Payment Amounts™) comprising the Purchased Asset, '

4, As consideration for the irevocable and final sale of the Payment Amounts to
FIP, the Seller shall accept a one-time, lump sum payment (the “Burchese Price”).

5. Upon payment of the Purchase Price to Seller, Seller shall thereafter remit to FIP
the Payment Amounts and all other amounts due ynder this Agreement,

6. FIP may re-gell the Payment Amounts and assign its rights under this Agreement
to a subsequent purchaser (the “Subsequent Purchaser”).

23.  The self-serving title of H.H.’s agreement with FIP and words like “seller,” “sell,”
“buy,” and “purchase” are mere labels that “are not controlling” under Virginia law as to the true
nature of the agreement, '

24.  For instance, the “Purchase Price” is actually the principal loan amount received
by H.H—$5,500.00 minus a $300.00 “Set-up fee.” Importantly, FIP misrepresented a loan
origination fee as a "‘Set-up fee” to further obscure the true nature of its agreements.

25. The “Purchased Asset” and “Term” actually comprise the loan repayment
schedule for HL.H, and this excerpt from Exhibit A to HH.’s agreement with FIP makes that

clear:

'® Donnelly v. Donatelli & Klein, Inc., 258 Va. 171, 180, 519 S.E.2d 133, 138 (1999),
10



8.  PENSION COMPANY: [oPartment of vetarans Affairs

10.  TRACKING NO. OF PENSION:

11, hmum; gfg&m PENSION PAYMENT SOLD TO FIP (“Payment Amounts™);

NUMBER OF PAYMENT AMOUNTS: 0
FREQUENCY: Menthly .

TERM: % months, ending on _My2 20 20

AMOUNT OF EACH MONTHLY PENSION PAYMENTS DUE TO FIP OR THE
SUBSEQUENT FURCHASER FOR TERM; $682.00

12 PURCHASE PRICE TO SELLER: 3$5+200.00
(including $300 deduction for Set-up Fee)

By these terms, H.H. agreed to repay a closed-end installment loan with a five-year (60 month)
term and with monthly payments to FIP in the amount of $682.00. This illustrates a key
deception underlying FIP’s pension sale scheme—it- would escertain the amount of the
pensioners’ monthly payment and then offer a loan, the repayment of which would be based
upon a monthly payment of principal and interest equal to the monthly pension payment,

26.  Further, Exhibit C to H.H.’s agreement shows how FIP misrepresented the

paymert of interest on a loan as a “Discount” from the “Purchase Price:”

4) Admewiedement of Discount,

Seller acknowledges that, by accepting the Purchase Price in exchange for the Payment
Amounts a3 set forth in the Agreement, SELLER WILL RECEIVE SUBSTANTIALLY
LESS MONEY THAN IF SELLER WERE TO RETAIN THE PERIODIC PAYMENTS
COMPRISING THE PURCHASED ASSET. If Seller were to elect to receive the full amount
of the Payment Amounts over the Tenn, Seller would receive the sum of § 40,920.00

Because, however, Scller is entering into the Agreement Seller will receive the Purchase
Price, of $%:300:00 e difference between the payments comprising the
Purchased Asset and the Purchase Price is ¥ 35,42¢.00 . Seller understands that the
Purchace Price represents a significant discount of the Payment Amounts comprising the

Purchased Asset. @
SELLER’S INITIALS: X S

11



For H.H., this “Discount” actually equates to an approximate APR of 137% over a five-year
term."” In other words, H.H. agreed to repay FIP $35,420.00 (plus the $300 “Set-up” fee) in
Jnterest over the course of five ygars' in return for a loan of $5,500 (less the $300 “Set-up” fee),
resulting in thet APR. For G.B., the “Discount” actually equates to an approximate APR of
97% over a five-year term. And, in the case of another veteran (“W.D.”) whose information
was provided to the Attorney General, the “Discount” actually equates to an approximate APR
of 183% over a five-year term,'®

27.  H.H.’s agréement with FIP also illustrates how FIP mispresented the existence of
tax liability for the “sale” of pension payments:

3.5  Income Tax Reporting. Seller acknowledges that: (») as a result of Selier selling
the Purchased Asset to FIP for the Purchase Price, FIP will send an IRS Form
1099 1o Seller and to the IRS in connection with this transaction, and (b) Seller is
responsible to report properly to all epplicable taxing authorities income derived
from this sale. '

This clause is yet another step taken by FIP to mislead Virginia pensioners into believing that
they were “selling” their pension payments and deriving “income” for tax reporting purposes.
But because FIP was making loans to Virginia pensioners, and not “buying” their payments,
Virginia pensioners never incurred tax Liability at all. As the Supreme Court explained:

Borrowed funds are excluded from income in the first instance
because the taxpayer's obligation to repay the funds offsets any
increase in the taxpayer's assets; if the taxpayer is thereafter
released from his obligation to repay, the taxpayer enjoys a net
increase in assets equal to the forgiven portion of the debt, and the
basis for the original exclusion thus evaporates.'®

17 Interest rates stated in this Complaint are based on calculations of “simple” interest, i.e., dividing the amount of
interestpaidinmmnudlpeﬁodbytheamomtofthchanproceedswdmivemAPR.

18 _AredacwdversionofW.D.’sagreementwithFIPisattachcdheretoasE:du‘bitC,andvmpmvidedbyFIP
during the Attorney General’s investigation. .

' United States v. Centennial Sav. Bank FSB, 499 U.S. 573, 582 (1991) (emphasis added).
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Neither H.H., G.B., W.D., nor any of the approximately 650 Virginia pensioners who took out
loans with FIP incurred tax liability by tak_ing out loans with FIP, despite its misrepresentations.

28.  In fact, many of FIP’s agreements with Virginia pensioners include the potential
for a discharge of indebtedness, i.e, a forgiveness of their loans, which could result in tax
lability.2’. The following excerpt from H.H.’s agreement with FIP makes this clear:

1.3 The Seller promises FIP the full and complete performance of gl the provisions,
conditions, warranties, covenants. and agreements contained in this Agreement.

ShecHicAllY, . X D] remn o FiP and
1

n}:’ Snblg:gu an- 1' from the Pennn
: 8 Lin Deefion 2, below. However, both

M OINPRNY NG Al OINEr amounta set { 4

EnE Aleunts to FIP or any Subseque; ‘ Notwithstanding
this, Seller agrees to fully cooperate with FIP and any Subsequent Purchager
in such a ense to Me elaims in bankruptey or take such other reasonable steps
in order to get the payment obligations of the Pension Company fulfilled; but
in no event will Scller have 1o file sult or bear any unreasonable expense in
connection with FIP or any Smubsequent Purchaser making such claims on
Seller’s behalf,

Based on this language, a condition subsequent to the execution of the loan—the insolvency of
the “Pension Company”—could potentially .discharée HH.s obﬁgation' to repay FIP. Upon
information and belief, no Virginia pensioners’ obligations to repay their loans with FIP were
discharged based upon the failure or insolvency of their peﬁsion providers.

29.  Further, based upon information received from FIP, the Attorney General is aware
that only 1% of over 650 Virginia pensioners who took out loans with FIP died during the term
of their loans. Consequently, 9% of Virginia pensioners remain fully obligated to repay their

loans, revealing the illusory nature of the payment discharge provision in the second recital

2 LR.C. § 61(2)(12).
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found in Paragraph 22 of this Complaint ! And, some of the 1% of pensioners who died
actually tepaid their principal prior to their death due to high monthly instaltment payments.
This is presumably why FIP also requested health infdrmqtion from those Virginia pensioners it
solicited. .
+30.  On the other hand, agreements entered into with Virginia pensioners by Pensions,

Annuities, and Settlements, LLC (“PAS”) (the fk/a of Defendant Future Income Payments,
LLC). specifically stated that the death of the borrower would not discharge the obligation to
repay:2
8.3. Additional Guarantees. The guarantees set forth in this Saction 8 shall be in eddition to, aad niot

in liew of, any other guarantees which the Selier may now of hereafter make in respect of

Seller’s obligations under the terms of this Agreement. The guarantees in this Section 8 shall

not be discharged or otherwise released by the Seller’s desth. PAS and any Subsequent

Purchaser shall have a guarantee binding upon the Beneficiary, Seller's heirs, exequiors,
adminstrators, sucessors, or assigns.

Consequently, PAS obligated not only the Virginia pensioner to repay, but also, in the case of the
attached agreement, the pensioner’s spouse and heirs as well. PAS went so far as to require the

pensioner to purchase a life insurance policy to secure the repayment obligation:

3.1. Life Insurance Policy.
3.1.1. Obligation to Qbtain Policy. In order to secure the Seller’s obligations under the terms of

this Agreement in the event of the Selles's death prior to the end of the Term, Seller shiall
obtain a life insurance policy with a face smount of no less than_3$20,000 :
which shall remain in effect. for 2 pariad of no less than the Tarm (the “Palicy™).

31. In sum, although FIP’s loan agreements with, Virginia pensioners have some

variations, FIP has always been virtually guaranteed repayment by the Virginia pensioners, or

¥

' Like the condition subssquent of the pension company’s insolvency, the second recital, i.c., the death of the
borrower, simply discharges the borrower’s obligation to repay.

2ZA venionofabonowm-‘sagregmentwithPAS(again,meﬂklpofDefendantFumIncomePajrmts,
LLC) is attached hereto as Exhibit D, and was provided by FIP during the Attorney General’s investigation.
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FIP built-in potential events that would discharge the pensioners’ obligations to repay, knowing
those events were unlikely to occur.

FIP Disguised its Loans as Sales to Avoid
State and Federal Consumer Protection Laws

32.  Noted sbove, in addition to the execution of FIP's “Puichase and Sale
Agreement,” Virginia pensioners were required to execute an “Authorization for Automatic
Payment (Electronic Funds Transfer / EFT).” In H.H.’s agreement with FIP, this requirement
reads as follows:

43 Authorization for Elecironic Funds Transfors. By completing and signing
ExhibitB hereto, Seller hereby ‘agrees fo cause Seller's Bank to initiate an

electronic funds transfer (each, an “EET") from Seller’s Bank account as set forth
in Exhibit B, to the FIP Payment Account as set forth in Exhibit B, in an amount
equal to the Amount of Each Monthly Pension Payment to FIP or the Subsequent
Purchaser for Texm, as set forth in Exhibit A, During the Tenm, Seller shall notify
FIP prior to any change in Seller’s Bank and shall execute another EFT form
satisfactory to FIP, or any Subsequeut Purchaser, in order to facilitate the transfer
of the Amount of Each Monthly Pension Payment to FIP or the Subsequent
Purchaser for Term without interruption. If eny EFT i3 rejected for non-sufficient
funds ("NSF”), FIP may: i) resubmit the EFT for the same amount; i) require the
Seller to pay the costs set forth in Section 2.2, above, plus FIP's actual additional
costs associated with collecting such delinquent amount, and/or iji) declere the
Seller in material breach of this Agreement, subject to the provisions of Section 8.

This paragraph was a covenant made by HH.,, i.e., H.H. was obligated to execute an electronic
funds transfer agreement (“EFT agreement™) to receive his-loan proceeds. And, HH’s EFT

agreement with FIP reads, in part, as follows:

AUTHORIZATION FOR AUTOMATIC PAYMENT
(ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER / EFT) -
Vwe anthorize the Future Income Payments, LLC (and its successors and assignees) and the bank
named below to initiate debit entries to my/our checking/savings account as payment for sale of
an asset as follows: '

33,  Based on Paragraph 4.3 of H.H.'s agreement and the EFT agreement, H.H. was

required to allow FI_P to access 'h1:s' bank account for repayment as a condition of receiving his

15



loan proceeds. Upon information and belief, each of the approximately 650 Virginia pensioners
who took out loans with FIP were required to execute similar EFT agreements as a condition of
receiving their loan proceeds. Fl_P’E requirement that Virginia pensioners execute EFT
agreements as a condition of receiving their loan proceeds violated § 1693k of the Federal
Electronic Funds Transfer Act (“EFTA”), 15 U.S.C. §§ 1693 to 16931, and its implementing
regulation, Regulation E, 12 C.F.R. §§ 1005.1 to 1005.36.

34,  Despite violating the EFTA, FIP nonetheless required the execution of EFT
agreements by Virginia pensioners to avoid any anti-assignment laws that could render its loan
agreements void.”® Thus, to avoid potential illegal assignments, each of the Virginia pensioners
would receive pension payments from their provider in his or her own bank accounts, and FIP
would then exercise its right under the EFT agreements to debit the amount of the pension
payment from the pensioners’ bank accounts. This process underlies - FIP’s pehsion sale
scheme—there was never a “sale,” “conveyance,” or assignment of any pension payments. The
fact that the pensioners’ loan repayment amounts are the same amounts as their monthly
payments to FIP is a subterfuge allowing FIP to claim that it is © ying” the pension payments
and to claim that its “purchase” is not subject to consumer lending laws, .

35. By labeling its closed-end installment loans as “sales,” FIP also sought to avoid
the requirement of providing closed-end credit disclosures required by the Federal Truth in
Lending Act (“TILA”), 15 U.S.C. §§ 1601 to 1693r, and its implementing regulation, Regulation
Z, 12 CFR. §§ 1026.1 to 1026.60. No Virginia pensioners received closed-end credit
disclosures as required by TILA and Regulation Z—disclosures that would ‘have benefitted
pensioners like H.H. and G.B. who expressed shock at the exorbitant amount of interest they

were required to repay FIP.

% See 38 U.S.C. 5301(a).
16



36.  Further, FIP never registered to conduct business in the Commonwealth and never
applied for any lending licenses through the Virginia State Corporation Commission’s Bureau of
Financial Institutions (“BFT”).. Because FIP never received any form of consumer lending
license from BFI, FIP’s loans were and are subject to Virginia’s general usury cap—12% annual
interest pursuant to Virginia Code § 6.2-303(A).

37.  Finally, because FIP’s loans were and are subject to Virginia’s general usury cap,
and because the APR on each of FIP’s loans with Virginia pensioners far exceeded that cap, the
affected Virginia pensioners could have sought redress under Virginia’s usury statutes, Virginia
Code §§ 6.2-300 to 329. For instance, the affected pensioners could have brought private actions
under Virginia Code § 6.2-305 to recover not only t.he usurious interest paid, but an additional
sum equal to twice the amount of usurious interest paid in the two years preceding the filing of
their actions. But because FIP took unreasonable advantage of Virginia pensioners by
misrepresenting its loans as “sales,” it avoided potential private actions under Virginia’s usury
laws.

CAUSES OF ACTION

COUNT I - Virginia Consumer Protection Act

38.  The Commonwealth re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of
Paragraphs 1 through 37, including any subparts or footnotes thereto, of this Complaint,

39.  Pursuant to Virginia Code § 59.1-197, the VCPA is to be applied as remedial
legislation to promote fair and ethical standards of dealing between suppliers and the consuming
public,

40. In connection with consumer transactions, the VCPA ‘prohibits suppliers from,

among other things:
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a. Misrepresenting that goods or services have certain quantities, characteristics,
ingredients, uses, or benefits pursuant to Virginia Code § 59.1-200(A)(5); and

b. Using any other deception, fraud, false pretense, false promise, or
misrepresentation in connection with a consumer transaction pursuant to Virginia
Code § 59.1-200(A)(14).

41.  During all relevant times, FIP was a “supplier” of “goods” or “services” in
connection with “consumer transactions” as those terms are defined in Virginia Code § 59.1-198.

42.  FIP violated the VCPA through the acts and practices described in this Complaint,
including without limitation:

a. Misrepresenting that its “Purchase and Sale Agreement[s]” or similarly-titled
agreements were sales and not loans in,violation of Virginia Code §§ 59.1-
200(A)(5) and (14);

b. Misrepresenting tht the “Pilrchas.e Price” or a similar phrase was an amount FIP
would pay to Virgihia consumers as part of a “sale,” rather than the principal
amount of the loans extended by FIP to Virginia consumers, in violation of
Virginia Code §§ 59.1-200(A)(5) and (14);

c. Misrepresenting that the phrases “Purchased Asset,” “Payment Amounts,” or similar
phrases referred to FIP’s “purchase” of peﬁsiion payments from Virginia consumers,
ratherthantheamounttoberepaidbyVirg‘iniaconmnnemontheirloanswithFIP,
in violation of Virginia Code §§ 59.1-200(A)(5) and (14);

d Misrepresentingthepaymentofinterest on Virginia consumers’ loans with FIP as a
“Discount” of the “Purchase Price” in violation of Virginia Code §§ 59.1-
200(A)(5) and (14);

18



e Misrepresepﬁngthepnymmt of loan origination fees on Virginia consumers’ loans
with FIP as “Set-up fee[s]” in violation of Virginia Code §§ 59.1-200(A)(5) and
(14); and
f Misrepresenting that Virginia consumers would incur tax liability by “selling”
their pension payments, despite the fact they did not incur any tax liability by
taking out loans with FIP, in violation of Virginia Code §§ 59.1-200(A)(5) and
(14).
43, FIPwiHﬁﬂlyengagedintheactsmdpracﬁoeSQesm'bedinthisCmnplaimin
violation of the VCPA.
44, hdividualwnsumershavesuﬁ'a'edlossesasaresultoftheaforesaidwiﬂﬂﬂ
violations of the VCPA by FIP,

Count IT - Individual Liability of Kohn
under the Virginiz Consumer Protection Act for His Active Participation

45.  The Commonwealth re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of

Paragraphs 1 through 44, including any subparts or footnotes thereto, of this Complaint.

46. A corporation can act only through its officers and agents, and where the business
itself involves a violation of the law, all who participate in it are liable.

47.  During all relévant times, Kohn, individually or together with others, directed,
controlled, approved, or participated in the acts and practices of FIP, including those acts and
practices that are the subject of this Complaint,

48, By virtue of his acﬁveparticipationinthewrongﬁ:landwi]lﬁﬂactsofFlP, Kohn
should be held personally liable for all violations of the VCPA committed by or through FIP.

49.  Individual consumers suffered losses as a result of Kohn’s use and control of FIP

and his implementation of a fraudulent pension sale scheme,
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff, Commonwealth of Virginia, prays that this Court:

A.  Preliminarily and permanently enjoin Defendants and their members, managers,
officers, employees, agents, successors and assigns from violating § 59.1-200 of the VCPA
pursuant to Virginia Code § 59.1-203;

B. . Grant judgment against the Defendants, jointly and severally, and award to the
Commonwealth all sums necessary to restore to any Virginia consumers the money or property
acquired from them by Defendants in connection with their violations of § 59.1-200 of the
VCPA pursuant to Virginia Code § 59.1-205;

C.  Enter any additional orders or decrees as may be necessary to restore to any
Virginia consumers the money or property acquired from them by Defendants in connection with
their violations of § 59.1-200 of the VCPA pursuant to Virginia Code § 59.1-205;

D.  Grant judgment against the Defendants, jointly and severally, and award to the
Commonwealth civil penalties of up to $2,500.00 per. violation for each willful violation of § 59.1-
200 of the VCPA pursuant to Virginia Code § 59.1-206(A), the exact number of violations to be
proven at trial;

E.  Grant judgment against the Defendants, jointly and severally, and award to the
Commonwealth its costs, reasonable expenses incurred in investigating and preparing the case up
to $1,000.00 per violation of § 59.1-200 of the VCPA, and attorneys’ fees pursuant to Virginia
Code § 59.1-206(C); and

F. Grant such other and further relief as this Court deems equitable and proper.
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Dated: March 6, 2018 Respectfully submitted,

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA,

EX. REL. MARK R. HERRING,
ATTORNEY GENERAL

By:

|'l.
f

James /£ Scott (VSB No. §8882)
Assistant Attomney General
Consumer Protection Section

Predatory Lending Unit
202 North Ninth Street:

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Phone: (804) 2254778
Fax: (804) 786-0122

Mark R. Herring
Attorney General

'Cynthia E. Hudson
Chief Deputy Attorney General

Samuel T. Towell
Deputy Attorney General

Richard S. Schwetker, Jr.
Chief and Senior Assistant Attorney General

David B. Irvin (VSB No. 23927)

Unit Manager and Senior Assistant Attorney General
Erin E. Witte (VSB No. 81096)

Asgistant Attorney General

Consumeér Protection Section

Predatory Lending Unit

202 North Ninth Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Phone: (804) 225-4778

Fax: (804) 786-0122
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This -Future Income Payment Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of
A5 g “Agreement”) is by and between Fuiure Income Payments, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company, located at the address listed on the signature page below
(FIP") and . __MENEENENRMMN  an individual resident at the address listed on
Exhibit A hereto (the “Seller”).

Recitaly

1 Seller is entitled under a pension from a Bovernment or private enterprise
(“Pension Company™) to receive an income stream comprised of fixed, monthly

payments (the “Purchased Asset™).
2. If Seller were to die, the Purchased Asset will cease.

3. Seller wants to sell and FIP wants to buy some or all of the monthly paéyments
(‘Payment Amounts™) comprising the Purchased Asset.

4, As consideration for the irrevocable and final sale of the Payment Amounts to
FIP, the Seller shall accept a one-time, lump sum payment (the “Purchase Price™).

5. Upon payment of the Purchase Price to Seller, Seller shall thereafter remit to FIP
the Payment Amounts and all other amounts due under this Agreement,

6. FIP may re-sell the Payment Amounts and assign its rights under this Agreement

to & subsequent purchaser (the “Subsequent Purchaser”).
Azrcement

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, and terms, conditions
and covenants hereinafier set forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. le of Purchas ;: Pavment of Purchase Price.

11 Pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and for the Term (as set
forth on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof), Seller does hereby
itrevocably sell, transfer and convey to FIP all right, title and interest in and to the
number of Payment Amounts as set forth in Exhibit A in return for the Purchase
Price as set forth on Exhibit A

12 Upon receipt of the Purchase Price, and thereafter for the Term, the Seller shall
instruct the bank or financial institution to which the payments comprising the

ol
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Purchased Asset are paid (the “Seller’s Bank”, as set forth in Exhibit B, attached
hereto and made a part hereof) to forward all such payments and the additional
amounts provided for in Section 2, below, to an account established by FIP (the
“FIP Payment Account”), identified on Exhibit A. ‘

13 The Seller promises FIP the full and complete performance of all the provisions,
conditions, warranties, covenants, and agreements contained in this Agreement.
) f And witho it tlier will promptiv ; FLY and

Al FiF subsequent Purchases th ing
this, Seller agrees to fully cooperate with FIP and any Subsequent Porchaser
in such a case to file claims in bankruptey or take such other reasonsble steps
in order to get the payment obligations of the Pension Company fulfilled, but
in no event will Seller have to file suit or bear any unreasonable expense in
connection with FIP or any Subsequent Purchaser making such claims on
Seller’s behalf.

2, Additional Amounts Payable. Included in the amounts set forth in Exhibit A are the
following, which Seller agrees to pay FIP:

21  Setup Fee. ‘A one-time setup fec to establish and setup this program and to
service this Agreement during its {erm (“Set- "). The Set-Up fee is $300.00
and will be deducted from the Purchase Price, .

22

atie LaVment fee and Not Charges. In the event Seller fails to remit to FIP any
Payment Amounts set forth in this Agreement within five (5) days of their receipt
by Seller, whether as the result of insufficient funds in the Seller’s account or
otherwise, Seller shall, in addition to the amount of the delinquent payment, pay a
late payment fee equal to 1.5% of the delinquent payment, but in no event-more
than the amount allowed by applicable law (the “Late Payment Fee"). Should any
form of payment be retumned to FIP, or any Subsequent Purchaser, as the case
may be, for not sufficient funds (“NSF™) or otherwise, the Seller will be charged
$25, in addition to the Late Payment Fee. '

Form No. FIS001-Rev. 9/14)
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repre:

pns_and _Ws ies_of S Seller hereby makes the following
s, ies and acknowled to and for the benefit of FIP and any

Subsequent Purchaser, and Seller acknowledges that FIP and any Subsequent Purchaser
are specifically relying on the accuracy of cach such representation, warranty and
acknowledgment in their decision to purchase the Payment Amounts.

3.1

32

33

34

Entitlement to Purchased Agset. Seller represents and warrants that Seller is
irrevocably and unconditionally entitled to receive the payments comprising the
Payment Amounts at the times, in the amounts, and from the source described on
Exhibit A, Except as otherwise disclosed to FIP in writing, the Purchased Asset is
not subject to, and will not at any time, be subject to tax withholding, liens,

security interests, or offsets of any kinds or amounts.

ler's Financial it Di i

3.2.1 Seller has delivered accurate financial, marital and other documentary
information for such time periods and of such dates as requested by FIP.
All such financial and other information provided by Seller is true and
complete, and does not fail 1o state any material fact which would render
the information false or materially inaccurate. Seller is not aware of any
information not already disclosed that could materially affect the Seller’s
financial or marital status, and Seller has no liabilities, contingent or
otherwise, which have not previously been disclosed.

3.2.2 As of the date of this Agreement, the Seller is solvent, and the fair values
of Seller’s assets are and will be in excess of all of the Seller’s debts.
Further, the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein, and
the sale of the Payment Amounts, will not prevent the Seller from
satisfying the Seller’s financial obligations as they come due, and will not
unduly burden the Seller, his or het spouse, children or dependents.

Bankruptcy Matters. Unless otherwise disclosed in writing to FIP, neither Seller
nor any business enterprise of which Seller was a principal owner has ever
declared bankruptcy or otherwise sought protection from creditors under any
federal or state law. In addition, Seller is not in the process of or contemplating
bankruptcy or seeking protection from creditors under any federal or state law,

No Intent to Defraud Creditors. The execution and delivery of this Agreement
and the other documents delivered by Seller in connection with this Agreement,
and the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein, have not been
intentionally concealed from, and will not hinder, delay, or defraud, any-creditor
of the Seller.

Fom No. FIS001<(Rev. 9/14)
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3.5  Income Tax Repotting. Seller acknowledges that: (2) as a result of Seller selling
the Purchased Asset to FIP for the Purchase Price, FIP will send an IRS Form
1099 to Seller end to the IRS in connection with this transaction, and (b) Seller is
responsible to report properly to all applicable taxing authorities income derived
from this sale.
3.6  NoPrior or Pending Sale or Assignment. Sefler has not, prior to the date hereof,
sold, assigned, promised, pledged or transferred Seiler’s right to receive any of
the payments comprising the Purchased Asset or the Payment Amounts being sold
under the terms of this Agreement to any party other than FIP, and Seller is not -
party to any agreement which could result in the attachment or creation of an
encumbrance on the Purchased Asset. Further, Seller ackriowledges, subsequent
to the date of this Agreement and payment of the Purchase Price, and as further
described in Section 4.1, below, that Seller shall have no further right or interest
in the payments comprising the Purchased Asset until the expiration of the Term. -

3.7 NoEncumbrances. Other than as created under the terms of this Agreement in
favor of FIP, the right of FIP or any Subsequent Purchaser to receive the Payment
Amounts is not subject to any mortgage, lien, pledge, charge, security interest,
encumbrance, restriction, or adverse claim of any nature whatsoever.

3.8 Valid Sale. Selier understands and agrees that this Agreement constitutes a valid
sale, transfer and conveyance of - the Payment Amounts as further described in
Section 4.1, below, and is not a loan or other financing transaction or intended to
be regarded as a loan or other financing transaction.

Y.

3.9

archass ce | P ent A unts: Fair Consideration. Seller
understands and acknowledges that the Purchase Price is significantly less than
the sum the Seller would receive during the Term if the Seller chose not to sell the
Payment Amounts under the terms of this Agreement. Seller has carefully
considered the pros and cons of selling the Payment Amounts, and has determined
that the Purchase Price is fair consideration for the sale of the Payment Amounts.

3.10 Competency and Consent. Seller is competent 10 enter into this Agreement and
has voluntarily entered into this Agreement as an act of free will and with full

capacity to understand the terms and conditions contained herein.

3.11 Complete Understanding. Seller has received and, prior to signing, has read a
complete copy of this Agreement, including all exhibits and any documents
incorporated by reference into this Agreement, and has carefully considered the

advantages and disadvantages of a sale of the Payment Amounts. The Seller has a

full and complete understanding of: (j) this Agreement; and (ji) the value of the

Payment Amounts Seller is selling to FIP pursuant to the terms of this Agreement,

o jowicages that W1V By SFE ORI LT ONNNMENOCO T LACT ODIS
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4.1 Mﬂum Seller acknowledges that the Payment Amounts are the
property of FIP or the Subsequent Purchaser, and that all such payments shall be

held by Seller in trust and in a fiduciary capacity for the sole- benefit of FIP or
such Subsequent Purchaser. If the Pension Company cannot or does not send the
Payment Amounts directly to FIP or Subsequent Purchaser, as the case may be,
then Seller, under its obligation as trustee, shall promptly forward, pursuant to
Section 4.3 or otherwise, all Payment Amounts held by Seller to the FIP Payment
Account .or as otherwise directed by FIP. Such payments shall remain the
property of FIP or the designated Subsequent Purchaser, as the case may be, and
in no event shall be part of the estate of Seller once they are received by Seller.
Any failure to transmit the Payment Amounts promptly to FIP or the designated
Subsequent Purchaser shall be a material breach of this Agreement, subject to the
provisions of Section 8, below.

42  NoChanges. Except with the prior writien consent of FIP, Seller shall not amend
or alter:

()  The payment instructions. to the Seller’s bank or financial institution
requiring that all amounts due under this Agreement, including the
Payment Amounts, shall, after receipt by Seller’s Bank, be transferred to
the account designated by FIP; or

(i)  The levels at which taxes or other amounts are withheld from the gross
amount of the Payment Amounts otherwise payable to Seller.

Any attempt to make any changes as set forth in this Section 4.2 without the
consent of FIP shall be a material breach of this Agreement, subject to the
provisions of Section 8. ' '

43 Authorization for Electronic Fundy Transfers. By completing and signing
Exhibit B hereto, Seller hereby agrees to ceuse Seller’s Bank to initiate an

Form No. FIS001-(Rev. 9/ 14)
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electronic funds transfer (each, an “EET”) from Seller’s Bank account as set forth
in Exhibit B, to the FIP Payment Account as set forth in Exhibit B, in an amount
equal to the Amount of Each Monthly Pension Payment to FIP or the Subsequent
Purchaser for Term, as set forth in Exhibit A. During the Term, Seller shall aotify
FIP prior to any change in’ Seller’s Bank and-shall execute another EFT form
satisfactory to FIP, or any Subsequent Purchaser; in order to facilitate the transfer
of the Amount of Each Monthly Pension Payment to FIP or the Subsequent
Purchaser for Term without interruption. If any EFT is rejected for non-sufficient
funds (“NSF"), FIP may: i) resubmit the EFT for the same amount, ii) require the
Seller to pay the costs set forth in Section 2.2, above, plus FIP’s actual additional
costs associated with collecting such delinquent amount, and/or iii) declare the
Seller in material breach of'this Agreement, subject to the provisions of Section 8.

44  Delivery of Documents. Selier shall provide FIP with copies of all information
~and documents concerning Seller’s right to receive the payments comprising the
Purchased Asset. This obligation includes all documentation concerning the
Purchased Asset which Seller receives after the date of this Agreement, including,
but not limited to, any correspondence relating 1o claims of others to garnish or
.otherwise place a lien on such payments and any correspondence relating to any
change ‘in the amount, frequency, or manner of payments comprising the
Purchased Asset.

45  No Conflicting Agreements. Seller shall not enter into any agreement, or incur
any obligation, which is in any way inconsistent with Seller’s obligations
hereunder. Seller shall not take any action, or fail to take any action, which will
or may cause a breach of Seller’s obligation to allocate the payments comprising
the Purchased Asset to FIP or a Subsequent Purchaser, as contemplated herein.

46  Payment of Taxes. During the térm of this Agreement, Seller shall timely pay all
federal and 'state income taxes, and any and all other taxes, which Seller is
required fo pay, both -in connection with all payments contemplated by this
Agreement and otherwise,

4.7  Liens and Encumbrances. Seller will not take any action which could result in the
creation of a lien or other encumbrance with respect to the Purchased Asset, or
which could in any way adversely affect Seller’s ability to allocate the payments
comprising the Purchased Asset to FIP or a Subsequent Purchaser as required by
this Agreement.

48 Further Assurances: Cooperation. Seller agrees to execute and deliver any and all
other documents that may be required for the Purchaser to secure its rights under
this Agreement. Seller further agrees to take any and all other actions as may be
necessary or appropriate to fully give effect to the intentions of the parties under
this Agreement. '

Form No. FIS001«(Rev. 9/14)
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Authorizs ‘ L_angd_Credit Reports. Seller hereby
authorizes from time-to-time, to conduct a comprehensive
review of Seller’s background, including but not limited t0.obtaining consumer credit
reports and information broker reports about Seller. Seller understands that the reports
may include informstion, such as:.credit ratings, verification of social security number;
current and previous residences; employment history; education; any law suits or
criminal history; birth records; motor vehicle records; and informatios from public
records. '

6. The payment of the Purchase Price to the Seller is contingent upon
the occurrence of all of the following conditions:

aon 1o "'_ui_l‘!'

and giv FIP perr 's

6.1 A CCUTAC d Wg ies. - -The accuracy of Seller’s
representations and warranties contained herein, including the representation and
warranty that Seller is entitled to receive the payments comprising the Purchased
Assets from the income source described on Exhibit A attached hereto.

62  Documents Seller, and Seller’s spouse, must provide complete and executed
originals of all documents requested by FIP, including the Spousal Consent Form
as set forth in Exhibit D, attached hereto and made a part hereof,

6.3  Disclosures and Acknowledgments. Seller shall have individually reviewed and
initialed each of the disclosures set forth in Exhibii C.attached hereto and made a
part hereof,

7 | H val.

7.1 Indemnification. Seller hereby agrees to indemnify FIP and any Subsequent
Purchaser and their respective officers, directors, managers, partners, members,
employees and agents, and any assignees, designees or successors of same (the
“Indemnified Parties™) against, and agree to hold the Indemnified Parties harmless
from, any and all damages, losses, liabilities and expenses (including, without
limitation, reasonable expenses of investigation and reasonable attomeys’ fees
and expenses in connection with any action, suit or proceeding), incurred or
suffered by the Indemnified Parties arising out of, resulting from, or related to: (i)
any misrepresentation or breach of any representation or warranty made by Seller
pursuant to this Agreement or any document executed in connection with the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement; (ii) any breach of a covenant,
agreement or promise made or to be performed by Seller pursuant: to this
Agreement, and (iii) any breach or violation of any applicable federal or state law
by Seller in connection with this Agreement.
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7.2 Survival. Seller’s obligation to indemnify the Indemnified Parties shall survive

the termination of this Agreement."
8. Breach and Remedies
8.1  Disryption of F  Asset Payments. If there is any disruption, interruption,

A BIGINASE ' 2l
decrease or elimination of the payments due under this Agreement, including the
Payment Amounts, caused by the Seller during the Term, or by Seller's faiture to
take reasonable steps 1o ensure the delivery of such payments, such interruption
or disruption shall be deemed to be a material breach of this Agreement by the
Seller. (For the avoidance of doubt, the failure of the Seller to pay for any reason
statéd in Section 1.3 above (namely the failure of the Pension Company to make

payments to Seller) shall NQT constitute a Sellér breach under this Section 8.1.)

82  Contacis After Breach. If there is any disruption, interruption or decrease of
payments due under this Agreement, Seller-agrees that FIP or any Subsequent
Purchaser has the right to contact the Seller by any and all of the following
means: i) Currently known landline phone number(s), ii) Currently known
cellphone number(s); iii) Later discovered landline phone number(s); iv) Later
discovered cellphone number(s); v) Text messages both at known cellphone
numbers and later discovered cellphone number(s); and, vi) E-mails both at e-mail
addresses known now and later discovered. Specifically, Seller authorizes FIP
‘and any Subsequent Purchaser to contact the Seller by any reasonable method and
at any reasonable time for the express purpose of obtaining such portion of the
amounts due under this Agreement that has not yet been delivered to FIP or the
Subsequent Purchaser.

8.3 £

Amounts. If the Seller is in breach of

Y A200ALC 10 L O A%
this Agreement, FIP and any Subsequent Purchaser is expressly authorized by the
Seller to search various databases for information relating to the Seller’s location
for the purpose of locating and collecting delinquent payments due under this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, public records, credit reports, and other
databases as needed to locate and collect such delinquent payments.

84  Attorney’s Fees. In the event that the payments due under this Agreement are
decreased or cease to be received by FIP or the Subsequent Purchaser as a result
of a breach under Section 8.1, Seller agrees to be responsible for, and to pay on
‘demand, all of FIP’s and the Subsequent Purchaser’s coflection and legal costs,

9, Miscellancous Provisions,

9.1  Refund of Fxcegs Payments. FIP is entering into the transactions contemplated
by this Agreement based on information provided by the Seller with respect to the

Purchased Asset. In the event the aggregate amounts received by FIP or any
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Subsequent Purchaser exceed the amount calculated to be due to FIP or such
Subsequent Purchaser, the parties have agreed that there was a mutual mistake of
fact; and that this Agreement shall require FIP or the Subsequent Purchaser to
promptly refund such excess funds to Seller.

92  Seversbility. If any one or more of the covenants, agreements, provisions or
terms of this Agreement shall for any reason whatsoever be held invalid or

unenforceable, then such covenants, agreements, provisions or terms shall be
deemed seversble from the remaining covenants, agreements, provisions and
terms of this Agreement, and shall in no way affect the validity or enforceability
of the other provisions of this Agreement. If this Agreement relates to periodic
payments received from the Department of Defense or the Department of
Veterans Affairs, and in the event any term or provision of this Agreement is
determined to be void, voidable, invalid or unenforceable for any reason by one of
these Departments, or by codes or regulations related to one of the Departments,
such determination shall not affect the validity or enforceability of terms or
provisions with respect to the remainder of this Agreement.

93  Notices. All notices hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given in person, or
sent by registered or certified mail (return receipt requested). Notices that are
properly delivered shall be deemed to have been given upon actual delivery.
Notices shall be given to Seller at the respective addresses set forth in Exhibit A
attached hereto. Notices shall be given to FIP at the address indicated for FIP on
the signature page hereof. Any party to this Agreement may direct notices to any
other address as that party may designate by advance written notice. A copy of
any notice to any party shall also be sent to that party’s legal counsel, if such
party is represented.

94  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, and the Exhibits hereto, constitute the entire
and final agreement between parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. No
party is entering into this Agreement in reliance on, and this Agreement shall not
be contradicted or supplemented by, any prior or contemporaneous condition,
discussion, promise, statement, understanding, or undertaking, commitment or
other agreement or document.”

9.5  Assignment. Without the consent of the Seller, FIP shall be entitled to assign and
transfer freely all rights granted to it under the terms of this Agreement, including
the right of a Subsequent Purchaser to proceed directly against Seller for any
breach of the terms of this Agreement. Except as otherwise provided in this
Agreement, FIP shall have no obligation to notify the Seller of any assignment or
transfer of FIP’s rights under the terms of this Agreement.

96 Am ifications Binding: No B cigries. All amendments to, or
modifications of, this Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, despite any

Form No. FIS001-(Rev. 9/ 14)
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lack of separate or additional consideration therefore, so long as such amendments
or modifications shall be in writing and ‘signed by Seller and FIP, The parties
acknowledge - and. agree that, oxcept for Subsequent Purchasers, which: are
specifically intended to be third-party beneficiaries under the terms of this
Agreement, there are no other third-patty beneficiaries of any promises,
obligations or representations made herein,
9.7 verning Law; Jurigdiction and Vepue. In all respects, including all matters of
construction, validity and performance, this agreement and the obligations arising
hereunder shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance with,
the laws of the State of California applicable to contracts made and pesformed in
such state (without regard to the principles thereof regarding conflict of laws).
Seller hereby consents and agrees that the state or federal courts located in
California shall have non-exclusive jurisdiction to hear and determine any claims
or disputes pertaining to this Agreement and/or any related agreement, to any
matter arising out of, or related to, this Agreement and/or any related agreements;
and further provided, thet nothing iri this Agreement shall be deemed or operate to
preclude FIP from bringing suit or taking other legal action in any other
jurisdictions to enforce its right under this Agreement, or to enforce-a judgment or
other court order in favor of FIP. Seller expressly submits and consents in
advance to such jurisdiction in any action or suit commenced in any such court,
and Seller hereby waives any objection that it may have based upon lack of
personal jurisdiction, improper venue or forum non convenience, and hereby
consents to the granting of such legal or equitable refief as is deemed appropriate
by such court.

98  Waiver. Any party’s failure to insist, in any one or more instances, upon strict
performance by another party of any of the terms of this Agreement shall not be
construed as a waiver of any continuing or subsequent failure to perform or a
delay in performance of any term hereof.

99 NoC i . Seller has been or has had the opportunity to be.
represented by counsel throughout the negotiation and signing of this Agreement
and all ancillary documents to this Agreement and, therefore, while this
Agreement is effective or after its termination, Seller shal} not claim or assert that
any provision of this Agreement or ancillary documents should be construed
against the drafier of this Agreement and ancillary documents,

9.10 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument.

. |
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Mvcomwsm EXPIRES APRIL 80, 2016
FUTURE INCOME PAYMENTS, LLC

N'm
“Tite:

) 'Futuw Tncome Pmanu, LLC

" 18300-Von Kamon Ave, Suito 410
Irvine, CA 92612 .
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10.

11.

12.

EXHIBIT A
TRANSACTION DETAILS

=g bl
NAME OF SELLER:
SELLER’S SOCIAL SECURITY No.. NN

ADDRESSOFSELLER: gl
LTS

PHONE NUMBER OF SELLER: RGN

EMAIL ADDRESS OF SELLER: R Ry

NAME OF SELLER’S SPOUSE: N/A

(Please note: Spouse is understood to be a legally married husband or wife, domestic
partner, or co-habitant as defined under applicable Family Law. If this field is applicable,
then the Participant must fill out EXHIBIT D), .

SELLER’S SPOUSE’S SOCIAL SECURITY NO.: _N/A

PENSION COMPANY: Department of ‘veterans Affairs

PENSION COMPANY ADDRESS; 0 Vernont Ave W Washington, bc 20420

TRACKING NO. OF PENSION:

AMOUN]S' s(gf %CH PENSION PAYMENT SOLD TO FIP (“Payment Amounts™):

NUMBER OF PAYMENT AMOUNTS: ¢ -
FREQUENCY: Monthly .

TERM: % ___ months, endingon ey 2 ,20_20

AMOUNT OF EACH MONTHLY PENSION PAYMENTS DUE TO FIP OR THE

"SUBSEQUENT PURCHASER FOR TERM: $662.00

PURCHASE PRICE TO SELLER: $5+200.00
{(including $300 deduction for Set-up Fee)

Form No. FIS001<Rev. 9/14)
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13.  SELLER INDICATED HE OR SHE INTENDS TO USE PURCHASE PRICE FOR THE
FOLLOWING PURPOSE; _home iaprovement

The undersigned Seller certifies that (other than concerning Section 13, above, concerning FIP)
the above is complete and accurate from his or her personal knowledge,.

SELLER;

Date Signed: _ #/17/2015 500 Tiiul ol

1
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EXHIBITB

AUTHORIZATION FOR AUTOMATIC PAYMENT
, ' (ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER / EFT)
I/we authorize the Future Income Payments, LLC (and its successors and assignees) and the bank
named below to initiate debit entries to my/our checking/savings account as payment for sale of
an asset as follows:

SELLER'S NAME:; =~

eank of america

SELLER’S BANK: "
SELLER’S BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: N

ABANUMBER: T
ACCOUNT TYpE: Checking
[FIP/PR TRANSACTION NUMBERS: |
PAYMENT DUE DATES/FREQUENCY: °'e"Y 2d of the month

PAYMENT AMOUNTS; $682.00 - - o

EFFECTIVE DATE (Payments start): 06/02/2015

TERMINATION DATE (Last Payment Due):  05/02/2020

This authorization will remain in effect until the Termination -Date above or as otherwise
provided by law.

SELLER;

4/17/2015

Date Signed;

SELLER: IF THIS ACCOUNT IS DIFFERENT FROM THE ONE FOR WHICH YQU SENT
FIP A VOIDED CHECK WITH YOUR APPLICATION, PLEASE INCLUDE A VOIDED
CHECK FROM THIS BANK ACCOUNT

Form No. FIS001~Rev. 9/14)
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EXBIBIT C
FIP DISCLOSURES AND SELLER'’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Seller understands and acknowledges that in event Seller breaches the Agreement, including
by failure to transmit Payment Amounts he or she receives from the Pension Company to FIP
or the Subsequent Purchaser, Seller could be liable for liquidated damages in an amount
equal to all remaining and unpaid future periodic payments due under the Agreement

full upon demand, plus fees and costs including the legal fees of FIP or any Subsequent
Purchaser in pursuing a claim againgt the Seller.

SELLER'S INITIALS: X tey

2) Representation by Coungel

Seller acknowledges that Seller has obtained, or has had the opportunity to obtain,
independent legal and financial advisors to provide legal advice and finencial advice with
respect to the appropriateness of the Seller entering into this transaction, Seller is not relying
on FIP's legal or financial advisors for legal or financial advice in connection with the
advisability or appropriateness of the sale of the Purchased Asset by the Seller to the Seller to
FIP

SELLER’S INITIALS: X ;

3) Acknowledgment of Tax Consequences.

Seller has obtained, or had the opportunity to obtain, independent professional advice
concerning the tax consequences of this agreement. SELLER UNDERSTANDS THAT AS A
RESULT OF THE SALE OF THE PURCHASED ASSET, IT IS LIKELY THAT THE

SELLER’S INITIALS: X e

Form No. FIS001<Rev. 9/14)
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4) Acknowledgment of Discount,

of the Payment Amounts over the Term, Seller would receive the surh of $40,920.00
Because, however, Seller is entering into the Agreement Seller will receive the Purchase
Price, of $E'SM . The difference between the payments comprising the
Purchased Asset and the Purchase Price is $35,420.00 . Seller understands that the
Purchase Price represents a significant discount of the Payment Amounts comprising the

Purchased Asset. H;
SELLER’S INITIALS: X L

5) Ne Coercion. -

Seller than retaining the Payment Amounts comprising the Purchased Asset for the Term.
SELLER’S INITIALS: X l bt
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v W-9

Request for Taxpayer

Give form to the
(Rev. Cctober2007) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not
E:rmntd the Tresmay | send to fhe IRS.
Ivwmsl Reveove Serace
T T Ham —— T
«
g | Brolscon mo.lfdmrml‘rmnb.ou N - = T o o o B =
g B =
| OE&!ppmeot D intividvatscio propstar [ Garporation LI Partneiship Erom
i Limbed Lintfy company, Enter the tax olmealfication {D= disregnrded eatiy, C=corporation » P= parimatshlp) = J P“,.:'
S8 Dlowpuimauny e . |
§ R_'qﬂ!lf!f'l name and addsess (optional)

"

s | List mocound numbar(s) harg {optioaal)

DTN _. Yaxpayerldenificaiion Nuimbey (TiN) ~ ~ " "

Enter your TINin the appropriate box MﬂNpmlgedmmmnhmemnni\nnonUM1 to avold
backup withholding, For individuak, thi is your coclal seourity rumber (SSN). However, for & resident | .
alien, sols proprietor, or disregardsd entily. seu ths Part | instrotions on page 3 For other entities, 2 is

you_cnphynrilor&lﬁuﬁnnumbw(ElN). i you do rot have a nunber, ses How lo get = TIN on page 3.

Note. If the accourt & inmore fhan one name, soe the ohat on page 4 for guldeiines on whoss

number (o entor

[Bacialarcaily number inumher = =1
——o ==t
[ Emiploym e TEicalionnumber B

m Cenlfication B i

'Lhﬁ‘;p-mllndpedumloemm:

1. The number shewn on this fom is my cotvecl lmpaysr identification nunber (or | am n'nitlrufornmnbortn_bthma).w

2 | an not subject to
Reverxe swumsjﬂﬂfmilbjmbbudmpm
notified me that | am o longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. 1am a US. citizen or other US. person (defined below).

backup withholding bacause: () | an eem fram backup withholding. or (b) | have nat been notified the Intersl
) 'ngu-'fuudanmmmwnqn(ﬁmwmm.ww)wﬂumsm

GomﬁnilhnlnmﬁmhumuummmZahunif_puhmbunmmiedbymolﬂsﬂuyouaracmurﬂyleast ta beckup

withhelding becauss you have faiisd to repont all interest and dividends on

Fo

your tax retum. For real estate trarsactiors, #am 2 does nct apply.
r morgage Inferest pald, aoquisition or abendormert of secured properly, carcelstion of debt, contribitions o an individual retirernert
. Interes? and dividends, you

fe nct required to sign the Certification, but vou must

4/17/2015

unless

otherwise notad,

Purpose of Form
A person who Is required to flle an information return with the

IRS must obtaln your correct tapayer identification number (TiN)'

Fansackioe: Mg I, Lot 1o you. rod el
mge interest you , acquisition or
sbandonment of secured , cancelistion of debt, o
corfributions you macda to an IRA.
Use Form 3\7-9 only if you are a U.S. person ('ihr:ludlng 8
resident allen), to provide your correct TIN to person
recuesting it (the requester) and when appiicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct or you ere
waiunnf':rfyanumbqrtobyem .ng (
2 Certify thet you are not subpet to backup withholding, ar
.3, Claim e:er;;ptlon m backup Mlmhdfrlﬂr‘:rl i y::'at ores U.S.
eempt payse. s, you are aleo ¢ aa
us, pmgx,'? youq:lploedale share of any pu-tnu:ﬁ!p Income from
& U.S, trade or business ks not subjsct 10 the withhelding tax on
foreign partners’ share of sffeclively connected income,
Note. lfareqynoru;ternl\f::g‘ouafgmom.r than Ff:lm\ﬂilr-:t_o
A use the requester’s form is
s uﬁmyf:m Fomw -9,

Definition of a U.8. person. For federsl tax puiposes, you mre
considerad a U.8. parson if youare: Y
* Anindividual, who is a U.8. clizen or U.S. residert alien,

® A parinership, corporation, company. o association created of
;rggzed in hE- United States oratrgdc the laws of the United

oAnéme(oﬂnr than a foreign estats), or -
® A domestic trust (as défined in Regulations saction
301.7701-7).

stotus and avoid withholding on your share of partners hip

income.

The person who gives Form W 9 to the artnership for

putposes of establishing its U.S. stetus and avol ng withholding

mitsalloadaleehmnfnotlmme&omﬂnMerdﬂp
'glhdenrbuuhﬂ&inhlhﬂhdsbhsiainﬁe

following cases:

oﬂnu.s.ownudndsmdedenﬂtymdnot the enity,

Cat. He. 10737 X

CL L e e ]

Form W -3 ®uw. 102007
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FormW-8 ey, 10-2067)

Pegs 2

a‘meu.&mhrorohumﬂaMrMand'mtm
and

o The U.S. trust {other than a frust) end not the
beneficlaries of the trust, G ]

Forelgn person, if you are a foafgn person, do not use Form
W-0. Instead, use the appropriate FormW -8 (see Publicetion
915, Hﬁ)thho_cdny of Taxon Nonresident Aliens and Forelgn

mw:nmeﬂmmmdmlmmﬂwmdam
freaty to reduce or eliminals U.S. tax on certain types of income.
Howmr.moctuuteatiuomnuprovhionhmua

“saving clauss.” Exeptions

'onfromhﬁcorﬁnmforouﬁnm

&ormt an
come evan thé payee has otherwise hecome s
resident allen for tax purposes.

2]
 you ere a L.S. resident alien who is ralying on an exception

contelned in the saving clause of a tax reaty

1o
emmplion from U.S. tax on certsin types of income, you muet
attach & statement to FormW € thet specifies the following five

Hems:

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the sems treaty
under which you claimed emmption from tax as o henresident

allen.

2 The trealy article addressing the incoms.

3. The article number {or location) in the tax freaty that
sontaine the saving clause andite ceptions.

4. The type and amount o income that qualifies for the
oemption from tax :

6. Sufficient facts to justity the exernption from tex under the
terms of the treaty article, '

Example. Article 20 of the U.8.-China Income tax treaty allows

an axemption from t =ax for scholanship income raceived

by =

Chinese student temporarily presert in the United States. Under
U.8. faw, this student will becoma a resident alien for tax purposes if
d States exceeds 5 calendar years,
I, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol ta the U.5.-China treaty

{dated April 30, 1964) allows the provisions of Articie 20 to continue
&aﬂp{ymn siter the Chinsse student bacomes a resident alien of

his of her stay in the Unite

mntv?h md'i:crfl{arﬂi eption {under paragraph 2 of
siude 0 o8 s ®o under p

the first protacol) and is relying on this axc ion to claim an
axemption frem t s on his or her scholas p or fellowship

imomowoudmcth'omW-almmﬂ'!nimiudu&e

information described above to support that axemption,

Hyoua’eanorruldem_dienoraiordgnonﬁtynotwbjaetto

back up withhalding. give the requester the appropriate
completed Form W -6,

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain
fo you must under certein conditions withhold and pay to the
IRS 26% of such

intarest, toe awempt interast, dividends, broker

certain payments from fishing boat maum R
ransactions are not wbpcttol?mkup helding.

You will not be subjpct fo backup withholdin ﬁ'ﬁ paym
correcf . m

you recelve if you give the requester your

r cerlifications, and report all your texable intsrest and

dividends on your tex retumn,

Payments pu receive will be subjectto backup
withholding if:

1. You de not furnish your TIN & the requester,

2. You do not certify your TINwhen required (ses the Part ¥
Instructions on page 3 for detallg] i

3. The IRS teils the requestsr that you furnishad en incorrect
T

payments. This i called “backup withholding."
Payments thel may be subkct b back up Moldlnndimiude
and barter
exhange fransections, rents reyaities, nonsmployes pay, and
sal estate

4. The IRSMInydumatycuweuibjecttobackup
withholding becates you did not rapait al m”lnumt and
dividends 60 your tax retum (for reportable t and
dividends only), or :

8. You do not certty 1o the requester that you are not subject
o backup withhelding under 4 above (fof reportable intersst and
dividend eccounts opaned sftar 1063 ohly). . )

Certain 88 end ents are emmpt from. back
with pu{:” the m"ulehom below end tha aepar:g
Instructions for the Requester f FormW -8,

Also o Spedial nies for pertravships on page 1,
Penalties ' '

Failure to furnish TIN. If you %il to furnish yolr corract TINto a
requester. you are subject to & penaity of $50 for each such
fallure unless your failurs s dus to ressonable ceuse and not o
wiltid negleet. :

Civil penaity for false Information with respect to
withholding. If you make e false statement with
basls that resul In no backup withholding, you are subjct to a
$5600 penalty.

Criminal penalty for fal information. Wiltfutly fafsifyi
certfications or amnmﬂmmmq subpct you E u'lmin'!d’
penaities Including fives andfor Imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. H the requester discloses or uvses TING in
violation of federal law, the requester may be subjsct to civil end
criminal panaities.

Specific Instructions

if you sre an individuel, you must generglly enter the name
shown on your Incoma tax return, However, if you have chan
your last name, for Instance, dus to mamiage without informing
the Social Security Administstion of the nams change, enter
your irst name, the last name shown on your social sesurity card,
and your new leat name.

if the aocourt ks in jpint names, list first, and then circle, the
narmofihepamonnrenﬁtymnumuyouentoredln Part |
of the form,
Sole proprietor. Enter individual name @& shown on your
income tay x retum bn’i?:'Name‘ line. You may enter yowr
business, frade, or “doing business as (DBAY* name on the
“Business name" line.

Limited fiabitity Company {LL C). Check the “Limited liability
Company” box only and enter he o@_ﬂh code for the tax
claseification (D" disregarded arm. for corporation, and
" for partnership) in the space providsd.

For & single-member LLC (including & foreign LLC with 9
domestic owner) thet i dsregerded as an enlity saparate from
lts owner under Regulstions seofion 301.7701-3, enter the
owner's name on the “Name® line. Enter the LLC's name on the
“Business name® lins.’

For an LLC clessified a5 a partnership or s cofporation, enter

‘the LLC's name on the *Name® line and eny business, tiads, or

DBA name on the “Business name® line,

-Other entities. Enter your bushess name s shown on required

federal tax documents on the "Name” line. This name should
maich the name shown on the charter or other legal document
cregting the entity, You may erter any business, trads, or DBA
name on the "Susiness name’ ine. :

Note. You are requested to check the appropriate box for your
status (individual/sole propristor, corporation, efo.), oy )

Exempt Payee -

it you are sempt from backup withholding, enter your neme e
described sbove and check the approptate box for stetus,
then check the "Esempt payee® box in the fine lowing the
business name, sign and date he form.

- FIP-VA0008125
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FormW-9 (Rev. 10-2007) . Pege 3

Generally, indviduals ( including sale ) ere not Partl. r Identificati
1i'ombns::kg with oldl?a. c«pwdopmm?:are e:émptm N:g{';a(’%;r Identifi ation
53@1&” g for certain payments, suh ¢ Interest and

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. if e a resident
Note. If you ere eempt from backup withholding, you should alioty mﬁw do not have and are net eligible to get an SSN,
still complete this form to avoid possible erronecus beck up your ‘TIN Is Eou' RS indvidusl taxpayer identifcation
withholding. . . number (ITIN).  Enter itin the social secu nismber box If you
The following payees are eempt from beckup withholding: do not have an IﬂN,mmmwulﬂNbdw. BN vo.
_ 1. An organization exempt “from tax under section 01z} an i you are a sole . and you have an EIN, you may
‘Mw.m“mmmrm } {1 ;”h.m,"{ enmrm‘nussWEm.mwwmmmsmmw
sctisfies the requirements of section 401(f) ( “';V"“’ss i nbor LLC thet i & 4
2. The United States or eny of ks agencies or - m%mmgwﬂmmw conpany
Instrumentalities, : {LLC) on page 2), enter the owrer's 88N (or EIN, ¥ the owmer
3. A state, the Distrct of Columbia, & possession of the Unlied  {1e one). Do not enter the disragerded entity's EIN, f the LLC ks
States, or any of their politicel subdivislons or instrumentaiities, clessified as & corporation of parinership, enter the entity's EWN.
4. A forelgn govarmnmant or any of its political subdivisions, Note. Saolhedutmpagoﬂorm«dmﬂmﬂonofmrm.
agencies, o Instrumentalities, or : and TiN oombina_lgms." o h TIN, spgty 1
- , ow to get a you not have a- TIN, or one
v ooy a8 e LR T
: a o
Other payoes that may be exempt from buckup withholding Administration office or get this form anline at www asa.gov, You
e A corprstin T, APpHodion 1 RS VI Toere 1S jquue Fom
7 . - on for op
7. Aforeign centrel bank of bsue, . Number, to ap fotmn‘lN.:rFonnsgg.Appﬁcdimfor
8. A desler in sacurities or commodities required to regleter Em')’llayu |dentification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can
lnmeUnmedsmm.meDimctGColuma,uapWonof spply for en EIN online by ace ng_the IRS wabsite at
the United Stales, wwiirs.gowbusinesses and clicking on Employer Idertification
i stered with th Number [EIN) under starting & Businass. You can Forme W-7
8. A funires commission merchant registere ° and 88-4 from the IRS by visiting www.irs.gov or by caliing
Commodity Futures Trading Commiseion, " 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-500-825-3678). .
10. Aresi estate investment trust, * you are asked (o complete Form W -8 but do not have a TIN
11. An enfity regiatered at ail times during the tax yaar under wiite “Applisd For* in the space for the TIN, sign and date the
the Investment Company Act of 1940, form, and give it to the requestsr. For interest and dividend
12. A common tnust find operated by & bank under sectian B o nd cartain payments made with respect to readiy
564(a), . w. Inw?rnn:.m gonerally you will have 60 days to t%ltbl «
13. A financid Inatibrtion. and give It to requesiar befors you are subjpct ackup

ﬁ;holdmg or;f payments.The 80-day rule does net ﬁ"'ﬁ:&
14. A middleman kn In the investment communi r types 5 up
nominee?f cu;stodlm,%'rm noe . y=a moldiruonallprﬁmmmm unidil you provide your TIN to

’ : . the requester. .
“;;._Sénk ‘gﬁt exmpt from tax under section 684 or described in Note. Entering “Appled For* means that You have aiready
Thechm. below showe of payments that mey be aPP’iedfornTlNu-mtyoumbndtoapplyforunomn
exempt from backup withhoidng.  The chart appiies to the c‘“:’““ g’ﬂ‘w dm&a entlly thet hae & foreign owner
exmpt payees listed above, 1 through 18, must use the appropriste Form :

“IF the paEynent is for. ., . THEN the pament is exempt Paft". Cerﬁﬁcaﬂon

it B . . £ T To-mblluh .ti? ﬂ'u;‘wllhlr;olrlln“,s(l‘r _;ae;rt that voge ae @ ':if& g:mm
f i payneris @empt payees sicept ° or mnt alien, sign Form . You may be rague s
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You may croes out ftem 2 of the : \denty thelt occum when so A il

4, Other payments. You must give your corret TIN, but you Wmﬂmmhumm.mmuumum’ﬁ@%m ol
noted ety v oo s o PO Oy o Heniing Mot it oo e (O,
payments" wh'é'lutle ments mede in the course of the frad or other crimes. An Idently Mmay use your SSN to gat

ahbormyﬁbatummnullngyow SSN o receive a refund,
requester's trads or hess for rents, es, goods (other

than bills for merchandise), medcal and oy w‘vic... To reduce your rsk:

{inclucing payinents to cofporafons), i o a - » Protect your SBN,

hensmployse for’ services, payments to certain ng hoat craw -EmmyouonployorlsmbcﬂmmSSN. and

members mdﬂmm';nog'fm. preceeds peld to attomneys ® be carefid when choosing  x preparer.

(including paymants to co ans). , - : .
abendonment of secured property’ canceiation been used inappropristely for tak purposes.

1

of ]
ifted tultion program {under section &29) Victims: of identity theft who are expariencing economic harm

. ""EBA Acher - ﬂ‘g":'om r Hsﬂ contributions or o @ system problem, or are sesldng help In resolving tax
distributions, and pansion distributions. You must give your probiems that heve not been resolved through normal chuinels,
correct TIN, bit you do not have to igh the cariification.

) You oan reach TAE by csifing the TAS case Intake fine
_ What Name and Numberto Give the Requester o 7'377';?:;:3 or 1:::; D 1'320'329':25;' wting
e e TG R,
1. Individusd ' The indtvidunl design m ISINESR an
2. Two or mass indirkdusls (joint The sctuel ewneraf the account o, - The most common et & sending an email to a user
oooount} ¥ combinad kinde, tha firet fulsaly claiming to be an established fegiimate inan
réwiduolon the scoount. | altempt to scam the user into surrendering private on
3. Castodlan acoount of & minoy The minar ' that will be used Tor identity theft.
. l"ﬁﬁ“ﬁ“ ""'"’"““IJ The IRS does not initite contacts with taxpayers via emells,
) :_ u:x:mu:mr_-m““ ")ﬂ‘ Thegrantes-trustes Also, the IRS does not request peraonal detslled informetion
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FUTURE INCOME PAYMENT PURCHASE AND SALEAGREEMENT

This Future Income Payment Purchase and Sale Agreement dated el
(the “Agreement™) is by and between Future Income Payments, LLC, a . Delaware limited
liability company, located at the address listed on the signature page below (“FIP"), and
o = - an individual residing at the address identified in Exhibit A
hereto (the “Seller™).

Recitals

1 Seller is entitled under a pension from a government or private entesprise (“Pension
Company”) to receive an income stream consisting of fixed, periodic payments
(“Peasion Payments™).

2 Seller wants to sell, and FIP wants to buy, a portion of the funds derived from
certain of the Pension Payments (the “Purchased Asset™).

3 The “Term” means the period of time, set forth in Exhibit A during which Seller
will deliver the Purchased Asset toFIP.

4 As consideration for the irrevocable and final sale of the Purchased Asset to FIP,
the Seller will receive a one-time._ lump-sum payment (the “Purchage Price™).

5 Upon payment of the Purchase Price to Seller, Seller shall thereafter during the
Term, upon receipt, deliver the Purchased Asset toFIP, .

6 FIP may resell the Purchased Asset to a subsequent purchaser (“Subsequent
Purchaser”) and FIP may also assign its rights under this Agreement.

Agreement

In consideration of the foregoing recitals, terms, conditions and covenants set forth herein,
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

L Sale of Purchased Asset; Payment of Purchase Price.

L1 Pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Seller imevocably sells to
FIP all right, title, and interest in the Purchased Asset in return for the Purchase
Price set forth in Exhibit A.

12 Upon receipt of the Purchase Price, and thereafter for the Term ; Seller shall deliver
the Purchased Asset and the additional amounts provided for in Section 2, below,
from the Seller’s bank (the “ Seller’s Bank ” identified in Exhibit B) to
FIP’s designated account (the “FIP Payment Account” identified in ExhibitA).

i EXHIBIT

Form No, FIS001- (Rev, Mar. 2016) &
Non Married Seller — Non-Survivor Benefit
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13 Seller promises FIP the full performance of all the provisions, conditions and
covenants in this Agreement,

14 Specifically, and without limitation, apon receipt of - the Peasion Payments
from the Pension Company, Seller will promptly deliver the Purchased Asset
and all other amounts set forth in Section 2. below, to FIP or any Subsequent
Purchaser,

15

B BT ] 5 - B ’ L D
& 1 4 ) ]
+J o ’, r ' i - . ’ 4
* “ » 2! o & d - Ll FRL L

16 If the Pension Company fails to deliver some or all of the Pension Payments
(because the Pension Company becomes insolvent, Seller dies, or for other,
similar reasons), Seller and Seller’s estate are NOT responsible for delivering
to FIP or any Subsequent Purchaser the portions of the Purchased Asset
derived from such undelivered Pension Payments.

1.7 Notwithstanding anything else contained in this Agreement, Seller agrees to
cooperate fully if FIP or any Subsequent Purchaser must file claims in
bankruptcy or take other reasonable steps to ensure that the Pension
Company fulfills its obligation to Seller, but in no event will Seller have to file
suit or bear any expense in connection with FIP or any Subsequent Purchaser
making such claims on Seller’s behalf as authorized by this Agreement,

2 Additional Amounts Payable; Setup Fee. Included in the amounts set forth in Exhibit
A, Seller agrees to pay FIP a one-time setup fee to facilitate the performance of this
Agreement during its Term (“Setup Fes"™). The Setup Fee is $300.00 and will be deducted
‘from the Purchase Price before paymerit of the Purchase Price to Seller.

3 Representations of Seller. Seller hereby makes the following representations and
acknowledgments to, and for the benefit of, FIP and any Subsequent Purchaser, and Seller
acknowledges that FIP and any Subsequent Purchaser are specifically relying on the
accuracy of these representations and acknowledgments in deciding to purchase the
Purchased Asset. -

31 Entilement to the Purchased Asset. Seller represents that Seller owns the
Purchased Asset at the times, in the amounts, and from the source described on
Exhibit A. Except as otherwise disclosed to FIP in writing, the Purchased Asset is
not subject to, and will not at any time, be subject to tax withholding, liens, security
interests, or offsets of any kinds or amounts,

32  Income Tax Reporting. Seller acknowledges that as a result of Seller selling the
Purchased Asset to FIP for the Purchase Price, FIP will send an IRS Form 1099 to
Seller and to the IRS in connection with this transaction, and Seller js responsible
to properly report -income derived from this sale to all applicable taxing
authorities.

Form No. FIS001- (Rev. Mar. 2016)
Non Martied Seller — Non-Survivor Benefit
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33 No Prior or Pending Sale or Assignment. Seller has not, before the date of this
Agreement, sold, assigned, promised, pledged, or transferred Seller’s right to the
Purchased Asset to any party other than FIP, and Seller is not party to any agreement

‘which could result in the attachment or creation of an encumbrance on the.
Purchased Asset. Further, Seller acknowledges that, after the date of this Agreement
and payment of the Purchase Price, and as further described in Section 4.1, Seller
shall have no further right or interest in the Purchased Asget. '

34 Valid Sale. Seller understands and agrees that this Agreement constitutes a valid
sale, transfer and conveyance of the Purchased Asset as further described in Section
4.1. This agreement is not a loan or other financing transaction, and neither Seller
nor FIP intend this agreement to be regarded as a loan or other ﬁnancinginslmment.

35  Purchase Price Less Than Value of Pension Payments; Fair Consideration.
Seller understands and acknowledges that the Purchase Price is significantly less
than the value the Seller would receive during the Term if the Seller chose not to
‘sell the Purchased Asset under the terms of this Agreement and that No. 11, 12 and

13 in Exhibit A set forth the estimated difference between these values, SELLER

3

RIS REC] - 1E TERMS
| consideration, Seller has determined that

the Purchase Price is fair consideration for the sale of the Purchased Asset and that

Seller wishes to sell the Purchased Asset pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

4, Seller’s Covenants.

41 Seller’s Fiduciary Duties. The Purchased Asset, including such portions of the
Purchased Asset not yet received by Seller, are the property of FIP or the
Subsequent Purchaser, and that the Purchased Asset shall be held by Seller in trust
and in a fiduciary capacity for the sole benefit of FIP or such Subsequent Purchaser,
and in no event may be treated as part of Seller’s estate. Upon receipt of the
Purchased Asset, Seller, under its obligation as trustee, shail promptly forward,
pursuant to Section 4.3 or otherwise, such portions of the Purchased Asset as are
held by Seller’s Bank (or other financial institation to which Seller directs such
Pension Payments) to the FIP Payment Account or as otherwise directed by FIP,
Any failure to transmit any portion of the Purchased Asset promptly to FIP or the
designated Subsequent Puichaser will be a material breach of this Agreement,
subject to the provisions of Section6.

Form No, FIS001- (Rev. Mar, 2016)
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